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Dear Mr, Johnson;

Thatlkyou fot yourJu}y 61etteracknowledging OSHAjg int~ri:rn response to your
information correctibn request and asking the Agency to take note ofin£onnatibnofi it$

Web page.

OSHA has carefully considered the Issues you r~s~ in your letter. After reviewIng the
Wehpagein !Ight Qfyoqrconcems, OSHA has decIded to Iemovefrom the web p~ge the
link to the Prin~etonPlasma Physi~sLahorafory E11YiromnentatSafety and Health
Directive (Directiv~) and the associated text, As you kfipw, link$to external documents
from OSHA's W~b sifeinclude a disclaimer stating that the links ate provided QnJyfQt
thepubJic's conveniert~e in accessing related information and that OSHA ~1oes1)ot
eJldorse or takeresport$ibUity fQr the aGGuracyof the information presented. Inthis
instance, however, we are concemed;hat tbe link could result in some confUSion for the
public and employers and employees in the lumber~d builqingInaterial dealGr industry.

Thank you again for your interest inergonomic;s.

Sincerely.
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~V~ert Pi~iei ,
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Deputy Director

Directorate of Evaluation and Analysis
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(Names have been removed in order to protect the privacy of the individuals submitting the complaint.)




